From:

Sent: 20 January 2021 14:20
To: Rackley, Shaun
Subject: Re: Julian Lawrence-Ball

Thank you for your email. It has been passed to a GP to review,

Kind regards

From: Rackley, Shaun <Shaun.Rackley@torbay.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 January 2021 10:21 AM

Subject: Julian Lawrence-Ball
Good morning,
Please find attached a copy of a letter to add to your records.

Mr Lawrence-Ball is a patient at your medical centre and will hopefully be in contact o arrange
an appointment to obtain the specified information regarding his mental health. The information in the letter is for

the G.P.'s reference as Mr Lawrence-Ball is & taxd driver and requires this information under the DVILA's group 2
medical guidance.

If you have any guestions, please do not hesltate o rontact me directiy vig email.
Regards

Shaun

TORRBAY COUNCIL Shaun Rackley | Licensing Officer |

Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 208025 | shaunsackiey@iorbay.gov.uk

www torbay.gov.uk
Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin | Instagram

This electronic email is confidential and may also be privileged, i you ars not the intended racipient, please notify the
sender, and please delate the message from your system immadiately. The views in this message are personal; they
are not necessanly those of Torbay Council,



From:

Sent: 14 fanuary 2021 12:04

To: Rackley, Shaun <Shaun.Rackiey@torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Additional information

Hi Shaun.

Yes I think that would be best. I'll need a complete list of the information required and from whom. My
doctor will be happy to provide a recent history, but as I consider myself mainly recovered and in control of
my circumstances I have had no need for any medical treatment either with anti depressants or
psychotherapy for several years

Regards
Julian LawrenceBall

On Thu, 14 Jan 2021 at 11:58, Rackley, Shaun <Shuun, Rucklev@iorbay.sov uk> wrote:

. Hi Julian,

. Following this morning’s committee hearing and decision to adjourn, would you like me to draft a letter to
- send to yourself and your G.P. to ensure you gain the correct information of what the committee members
- are requesting as the additional information?

" Regards

Shaun

?®ﬁ5§y COUNCIL Shaun Rackley | Licensing Officer |

Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torguay, TGQ1 3DR
01803 208025 | shaunsacklev@iorbav.gov.uk

wyhw oroay.gov.ak

Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin | Insiagram

This electronic emali is confidential and may aiso be privilegad. ¥ you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sendsr. and please delete the message from your system mmedialely. The views in this messags are personal
they are not necessarily those of Torbay Counzil,

- Please note: Communications with Torbay Council may be monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
- This electronic email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,

- please notify the sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this

- message are personal; they are not necessarily those of Torbay Council

Please note: Communications with Torbay Council may be monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
This electronic email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message
are personal; they are not necessarily those of Torbay Council '
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Thig message may contain confidential information. IF you are not the intended
recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclese, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful . Thank you for your co-cperation.

NHSmail is the secure esmail and directory service available for all NHS staff in
England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other
sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch,
https://portal .nhe.net/help/joiningnhsmail



